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Via Facsimile, E-filing and Mail
John Tootle, Esq. Douglas J. Evertz, Esq.
609 Ninth Street Stradling, Yocca, Carlson & Rauth
Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 660 Newport Center Drive, Suite 1600
(310) 379-5135 fax Newport Beach, CA 92660-6441

(949) 725-4100 fax
Steven R. Orr, Esq. Wayne K. Lemieux
Richards, Watson & Gershon Lemieux & O'Neill
355 South Grand Avenue, 40" Floor 2393 Townsgate Road, Suite 201
Los Angeles, CA 90071-3101 Westlake Village, CA 91361
(213) 626-0078 fax (805) 495-2787 fax
Thomas S. Bunn, Ill, Esq.
Lagerlof, Senecal, Gosney & Kruse, LLP
301 North Lake Avenue, 10™ Floor
Pasadena, CA 91101-4108
(626) 793-5900 fax

Re:  Antelope Valley Groundwater Litigation
Santa Clara County Superior Court Case No. 1-05-CV-049053
Judicial Council Coordination Proceeding No. 4408

Dear Counsel:

A review of the above-captioned file indicates that your clients have failed to serve
responses to Boithouse Properties, LLC’s, which was served on your office on August 15,
2007.

Outstanding discovery responses includes the following:

(1)  Form Interrogatories, Set One;

(2)  Special Interrogatories, Set One;

(3)  Request for Admissions, Set One;

(4)  Request for Production of Documents.
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Please provide verified responses, without objections, within ten (5) days of the
date of this letter to avoid the necessity of our scheduling a meet and confer conference
with the Court, and the eventual necessity of a Motion to Compel.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

? yours,
Richard G. Zimmer —

RGZ/nm
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